




From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD
To: Catlain Richardson; Etta Trujillo
Cc: Vanessa Fields; Lacey Granillo; Krista McWilliams
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:49:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you – your response is appreciated.

Monica

From: Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Etta Trujillo
<etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

Good afternoon, Monica,

Thank you for approving the extension for the packer test to January 2025. We greatly appreciate the
flexibility and will provide you with a specific start date in January for the test by January 1st, 2025.

We acknowledge the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's (OCD) concerns regarding the
delayed scheduling of our packer tests, as well as the reprimand concerning our tendency to extend
the testing period beyond the optimal timeframe. LOGOS takes this feedback seriously, and we are
committed to improving our scheduling practices to better align with OCD's expectations, ensuring
that future tests are scheduled closer to the one-year mark where feasible.

We will promptly submit a sundry, as requested, including the email chain to explain the delay in
conducting the packer test and will also provide the action ID once it has been submitted.

Thank you again for your continued guidance, and we look forward to making the necessary
improvements moving forward.

Best regards, 

Catlain
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Catlain Richardson 

Production Engineering and
Completion Manager

Phone: 505-278-8720 

Mobile: 505-320-3499 

Email: crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com

 2010 Afton Place 

Farmington, NM 87401  

www.logosenergyllc.com 

 

 

From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com>; Etta Trujillo
<etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

 
Catlin
 
Extension is approved to January,  2025– January 1st Logos will need to give me a specific
date in January that the packer test will begin.  January puts the packer test at 18
months.  – Please submit a general sundry explaining why the well is late on a packer
test.  Include this train of emails.  Let me know the action id once submitted.
 
Packer tests can be performed while other wells are being drilled.  I understand the
inability to perform test during completion but not the drilling.
 
Logos tends to extend the test time on packer tests instead of trying to do it earlier and
getting as close to the year as they can.  Logos needs to come up with a better
scheduling plan for their packer tests.  I believe this has been stated before.  Part of
NMOCDs reason for being is to protect correlative rights.
 
Thank you
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Monica Kuehling
Compliance Officer Supervisor
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
North District
Cell Phone: 505-320-0243
Email - monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov
 
 
 
 
 
From: Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:17 PM
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Etta Trujillo
<etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

 
Good afternoon, Monica,
 
The subject well was shut in April of this year in order to drill and complete our Pad 24.  We
apologize for the oversight in failing to submit this extension request sooner.
 
Catlain
 
 

Catlain Richardson 

Production Engineering and
Completion Manager

Phone: 505-278-8720 

Mobile: 505-320-3499 

Email: crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com

 2010 Afton Place 

Farmington, NM 87401  

www.logosenergyllc.com 
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From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:40 PM
To: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>;
Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

 
Etta
 
This packer test was due in June – was there a reason it wasn’t ran then
 
Monica
 
From: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>;
Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

 
Sorry, the API# 30-039-30184
               
 
From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:31 PM
To: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>;
Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

 
What is the api number on this well
 
From: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Vanessa Fields <vfields@logosresourcesllc.com>; Lacey Granillo
<lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Krista McWilliams <kmcwilliams@logosresourcesllc.com>;
Catlain Richardson <crichardson@logosresourcesllc.com>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rosa Unit 80B Packer Test

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good morning, Monica.
 
Hope all is well.
 
LOGOS would like to request an extension for the packer test on the Rosa Unit 80B until
January 2025.  The well is anticipated to be shut in until December due to the offset
completion activity; however, shut in pressures demonstrate the integrity of the packer with
shut in pressures of roughly 176 psig and 600 psig pressure on each of the two formations.
 

Please let us know if there is any questions or concerns.

 

Thank you,

 
 
 
 

Etta Trujillo
Regulatory Specialist II
Office: 505-324-4154
Cell: 505-258-2936
etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  399196

CONDITIONS
Operator:

LOGOS OPERATING, LLC
2010 Afton Place
Farmington, NM 87401

OGRID:

289408
Action Number:

399196
Action Type:

[C­103] NOI General Sundry (C­103X)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

mkuehling Shut in pressures are only part of a packer test ­Specific date of beginning packer test is due January 1, 2025 11/4/2024


